From: Colbie Caughlan
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 7:46 AM
Subject: Film Workshop Video from the 2013 THRIVE Conference - Please share!!

Good morning!

| know some of you have been waiting for this. The link for the video created by
the Film Production workshop at the 3" Annual THRIVE Conference has finally
arrived! The video is amazing and could be its own PSA for your Tribal
Communities!! Great job to all of the youth involved and a special thank you to
Courtney Hermann and the Northwest Film Institute in Portland, OR for your
hardwork and talents in editing the video clips to create this awesome video. The
background music is also from the Conference so thank you Marcus Looney!!

https://vimeo.com/71314993

Don’t forget about the Music made at the conference too:
http://classiguemedia.bandcamp.com/album/beats-lyrics-leaders-thrive-
conference-portland-or-2013

P.S. We have been funded for next year so stay tuned for information about the
2014 4™ Annual THRIVE Conference!!! It will be June 23 - 27,2014 in Portland,
OR!! Don’t forget to budget for lodging and travel for next year. Thanks!!

Best,

Colbie M. Caughlan, MPH

Suicide Prevention Project Manager - THRIVE
Northwest Portland Area Indian Health Board
2121 SW Broadway, Suite 300

Portland, Oregon 97201

Ph. 503-416-3284

Fax 503-228-8182 or 503-228-4801
ccaughlan@npaihb.org



https://vimeo.com/71314993
http://classiquemedia.bandcamp.com/album/beats-lyrics-leaders-thrive-conference-portland-or-2013
http://classiquemedia.bandcamp.com/album/beats-lyrics-leaders-thrive-conference-portland-or-2013
mailto:ccaughlan@npaihb.org

	From: Colbie Caughlan  Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 7:46 AM Subject: Film Workshop Video from the 2013 THRIVE Conference - Please share!!

